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MEMORANDUM
2011-011
DATE: September 27, 2010
TO: All Soil and Water Conservation Districts
FROM: Ken Struem%‘i(j})istrict Operations Section

Soil and Water Conservation Program

SUBJECT: WQ-10 Stream Protection Practice Review

During the Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting on Tuesday, September 21, 2010,
the commission directed program staff to perform a policy review of the WQ-10 Stream
Protection Practice. During a practice policy review, staff will collect information from the
districts on suggestions for policy clarifications and enhancements for a particular practice.
The program is seeking information that you feel should be addressed in the review process.
This is an opportunity for the district to voice concerns or applaud the positive use of the
WQ-10 Stream Protection practice. This practice review is open for comments from
October 1, 2010 to December 1, 2010.

Please take into account the following:

1. The current policy, its interpretation and ease of understanding.

2. Please feel free to provide additional input on how the program can improve this
practice. Any documentation and supporting justifications are welcome in this
process.

3. Please submit your information (Email, Fax or Mail) to Alan Freeman by the end

of business on Wednesday, December 1, 2010.
Thank you for your prompt response. If you should have any questions, please contact Alan
Freeman at the Soil and Water Conservation Program, P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO
65102-0176, or by phone at 573-751-1373.
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